

# Benjamin J McMillan

**Software Developer & Interface Designer**

email: [ben@benmcmillan.com](mailto:ben@benmcmillan.com)

---

## SUMMARY

Software Developer with over 7 full years of experience in designing and developing applications intended for the desktop and web platforms. Comfortable working on a team, as well as communicating directly with clients and users. Specialize in UI design, with a primary focus on usability.

---

## COMPETENCIES

- » Languages: C#, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL, PHP, RegEx, Java, shell, Groovy, Ruby, Python, XML, LISP
  - » Frameworks: .NET 3.5, WPF, Prism/CAL, Palm's Mojo SDK, Swing, Grails
  - » Applications: Visual Studio 2008, SVN, Visio, MySQL, Apache, Eclipse, Office, Expression Blend
  - » Operating Systems: Linux, Windows
- 

## EMPLOYMENT

Aflac Norcross, GA: 1/2008 – present  
*Application Development Analyst*

- » Work in the SRC (Software Research Center), a small division within Aflac's IT. Involved in: UI & UX design, R&D of software, and development of proof-of-concepts, as well as incubating larger projects.
- » Principle developer and designer for the UI of a large, call center software solution. Responsible for wireframe/mockup design and UI development, and intimately involved with business analysis and requirements gathering. Worked on a large team of developers, managers, and business analysts.

EmperorLinux, Inc. Atlanta, GA: 2004 – 1/2008  
*Intranet Developer*

- » Responsible for the design, development and maintenance of the internal systems for order, customer, product, and support tickets management, partially while on a team of developers.
- » Designed, developed and maintain the external website.

Daevux Technologies, Inc. Atlanta, GA: 2003 - 2007  
*Co-Founder, President, Developer*

- » Acquired clients, and communicated with them via email, phone, and in person.
- » Designed, developed and maintained clients' sites, as well as offering IT support, sometimes with a team.

Private Pathways, Inc. Alpharetta, GA: 2001 – 2002  
*Intern, Developer*

---

## EDUCATION

Georgia Institute of Technology Atlanta, GA  
*B.S. in Computer Science* December 2007

- » Specialization in Human Computer Interaction (HCI) and Cognitive Systems.
- » Contributed significantly to HCI research in "platforms and infrastructure for experimental interaction," under the direction of Keith Edwards. Implemented much of the infrastructure as well as the client for the inSpace project, all in Java 5.